Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

From: Chappelle, Germaine R. <germaine.chappelle@gknet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 5:40 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: smcmillan@montand.com

Subject: RE: Cases 15027 and 15028

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that Occidental has signed AFE’s for the above-referenced cases. Mr. McMillan and | have discussed
this development and it is my understanding that he intends to dismiss Occidental from these two force pool

actions. Please also be advised that Occidental hereby withdraws the Pre-Hearing statements it previously filed in these
causes.

Thank you for your censideration.

All my best,
Germaine R. Chappelle

GALLAGHER & KENNEDY
uﬁn(_:tgkjczs

Germaine R. Chappelle
OF Counsel

Gallagher & Kennedy, P.A.
1233 Pasco de Peralta
Santa Fc, NM 87501

Phone: 505-989-7338

Fax: 505-983-8160

E-mail: germaine.chappelle @ gknel.com
Web site: www, gknet.com

This message and any of the attached documents contain information from the law firm of Gallagher & Kennedy, P.A. that
may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this
information, and no privilege has been waived by your inadvertent receipt. if you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message. Thank you.

|Attached Message *~ I Bdeted o L onAgn e T Re . T T - Ty R R R T

From: csfup@gknet.com <csfup @ gknet.com>

To! Chappelle, Germaine R. <germaine.chappelle @ gknet.com>
Subject: Message from KMBT_C554

Date: Wed, 10 Jul 2013 22:27:42 10000




